
From: Hill, Shannon
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: DANG Meeting - Thursday, August 27, 7-8:30 PM
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 11:39:13 PM

 
 

From: Ruano, Jose 
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 9:29 AM
To: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: DANG Meeting - Thursday, August 27, 7-8:30 PM
 
Good morning everyone,
 
Robert, thank you for letting me know you'll be presenting.
 
David, I will look out for the slides. No need to spend any time on formatting. I'm happy to take the
slides you send over and format them to match the presentation I'm working
on.
 
Thanks!
 
Jose
 

 

 

Jose Ruano, Planner II

Department of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement

City of San José | 200 E. Santa Clara St. 3rd Floor San José, CA 95113

408.535.3803 | www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

 
 

From: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 6:33 PM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill,
Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: DANG Meeting - Thursday, August 27, 7-8:30 PM
 
AS soon as you can
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Dr. Robert K. Manford, Deputy Director  - Planning

Department of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement
City of San José | 200 E. Santa Clara St. 3rd Floor| San José, CA 95113

408.535.7900      www.sanjoseca.gov/pbce

 

 

 
 

From: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 5:30 PM
To: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>;
Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: DANG Meeting - Thursday, August 27, 7-8:30 PM
 
Hi Robert,
 
When do you need these slides by?  I will have to finish tomorrow because of the incoming
screen check tomorrow and Thursday.
 
Thanks,
 
David Keyon
Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose
(408) 535-7898   david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 4:40 PM
To: Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill,
Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: DANG Meeting - Thursday, August 27, 7-8:30 PM
 
Thanks Jose:
 
I will lead the presentation.  David as previously discussed, can you prepare 2-3 slides plus the
revised map, based on the attached brief that we already have (including any latest
information
from Circlepoint)?
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Thanks
 

 

Dr. Robert K. Manford, Deputy Director  - Planning

Department of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement
City of San José | 200 E. Santa Clara St. 3rd Floor| San José, CA 95113

408.535.7900      www.sanjoseca.gov/pbce

 

 

 
 

From: Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 4:33 PM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: DANG Meeting - Thursday, August 27, 7-8:30 PM
 
Hi David and Shannon,
 
I hope you are both well and keeping safe. D6 has coordinated a "working group" meeting for this
Thursday, August 27, 7-8:30 PM. There are two (2) topics
on the agenda. 

Environmental Clearance for the DSAP Amendments
Refresh on the Downtown Design Guidelines and Standards

Tim will be leading the Downtown Design Guidelines and Standards presentation. Who on the
environmental team will be leading the environmental clearance for the DSAP Amendments?
Will you
be using the attached document while presenting or do you have PowerPoint slides
that you'd like me to incorporate into the PowerPoint presentation I'm working on?

 

Thanks!

 

Jose
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Jose Ruano, Planner II

Department of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement

City of San José | 200 E. Santa Clara St. 3rd Floor San José, CA 95113

408.535.3803 | www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

 

http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

